

NEIL H BUCKLAND

815 Seattle Blvd S. #327 Seattle, WA 98134 · (206) 659-1081

neilhuckland@gmail.com · www.neilhuckland.com · [IG: neilhuckland](https://www.instagram.com/neilhuckland)

As a commercial photographer, I've spent the past 18+ years producing images and marketing materials for clients large and small. As an artist, I strive to present a unique way of seeing things, both ordinary and grandiose. Though I have rarely shared personal work with a public audience, I am now ready to showcase some of my fine art projects in exhibitions and galleries.

SELECTED FINE ART PROJECTS

COSMIC MICROSCAPES | **ONGOING SERIES BEGINNING 2018**

Tiny meteorite samples are sliced paper-thin, photographed at staggeringly high resolution, and printed up to 30 feet wide, more than 40,000 times original size.

A PORTRAIT OF HENAN PROVINCE, CHINA | **SPRING 2018**

Two months traveling in Henan, China reveals a startling contrast between rustic villages and urban mega cities, ancient heritage and modern progress.

FROZEN CANADA, BANFF, BC, CANADA | **WINTER 2018**

An exploration of frozen lakes and waterfalls in BANFF national park. Aerial vistas captured at sunrise over the Rocky mountains far from any other humans.

METEORITES: THE NAVEEN JAIN COLLECTION | **2018**

The world's most diverse collection of meteorites, photographed in exquisite detail, annotated by Dr. Tony Irving, presented in a leather bound volume.

AMERICAN PANORAMIC, USA | **ONGOING SERIES BEGINNING 2017**

Panoramic views of America's most stunning natural landscapes, including Yosemite, Arches, and Canyonlands national parks.

URBAN LANDSCAPE, SEATTLE, WA | **ONGOING SERIES BEGINNING 2013**

Vibrant and hectic city locations appear eerie and deserted at night. Photographed in panorama for highly detailed prints up to 12 feet wide.

PEOPLE I KNOW: FACES IN STEREOSCOPIC 3D | **ONGOING SERIES BEGINNING 2012**

A study of faces as they are, presented in 3D using stereoscopic imaging techniques developed in the late 1800s.

VISUAL CONTEMPLATION | **ONGOING SERIES BEGINNING 2000**

A zen practice of abstract photography discovering beauty in the ordinary.

EXHIBITIONS

UW TOWER, SEATTLE, WA | **OCT – DEC 2019**

UW JOHNSON HALL, SEATTLE, WA | **PERMANENT INSTALLATION PLANNED 2019**

FREDERICK HOLMES & CO., SEATTLE, WA | **APRIL 2019**

ART AT COLLINS, SEATTLE, WA | **DEC 2013 – JAN 2014**

INSCAPE ARTS BIENNIAL OPEN STUDIOS, SEATTLE, WA | **2012 – PRESENT**

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

REDRED PHOTO SCHOOL & STUDIO | **2008 – PRESENT** | **FOUNDER**

- Develop curriculum and teach workshops on landscape photography, studio lighting, commercial product photography, fine art printing, and portraiture
- Design and develop website and marketing materials to acquire new photography students and commercial clients
- Photograph and edit marketing images of luxury wrist watches, jewelry, formal wear, restaurant menu items, fine art paintings, interior architecture, kitchen appliances, furniture, and more
- Print and mount large format fine art prints up to 7 feet by 12 feet
- Design and construct specialized equipment and tools for studio photography and micro imaging

RYDER SYSTEM, INC. | **2001 – 2008** | **PRESENTATION SPECIALIST**

- Design PowerPoint presentations and printed materials for executive leadership team and departments across the company including investor relations, communications, treasury, national sales, marketing, human resources, and training
- Create multimedia presentation materials for all quarterly earnings calls, biannual board meetings, national sales conferences, and public shareholder meetings
- Photograph executive portraits, corporate events, national sales team, and company locations

EDUCATION

NEW WORLD SCHOOL OF THE ARTS | **HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA 1999**

COLUMBUS STATE UNIVERSITY | **1999 – 2000** | **STUDIED MUSIC EDUCATION**